(Requestor's Name}

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[JPckur [ war [] mar

(Business Entfity Name)

(E)ocument Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

(TR

700185968287

E. DENNARD

ajaoio




Malave, Erin

Page | of |

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 7:22 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Correction

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the ievel and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to tha "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DGS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: david.bruyere@mispartners.net [mailto:david.bruyere@mispartners.net]
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 4:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Correction

Company name: Dynamic Network Security, LLC

Document Number L10000083

| just noticed on your site that my address was incorrectly listed as “E” Atlantic Blvd instead of the

correct “W" Atlantic blvd. How can this be corrected?
Best regards,

David Bruyere

877-977-5954 x 797

954-366-7097 direct
954-342-0271 fax
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